## ORIGINAL

RECEIVED-FPSC

## BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION STATE OF FLORIDA

0'+ MAY 24 AM 10: 21

In re: Compliance Investigation of EZ Talk Communications, LLC for apparent violation of Rule 25-33.032, F.A.C., Consumer Complaints.	) Docket No. 040158-TX	CLERK
	) Order No. PSC-04-0393-PAA-TX	
	)	

## SUGGESTION OF BANKRUPTCY AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

Ronald R. Peterson (the "Trustee"), not individually but as Chapter 7 trustee for the estates of Delta Phones, Inc., *et al.*, respectfully submits this Suggestion of Bankruptcy and Notice of Automatic Stay, and states:

- 1. On January 8, 2004, EZ Talk Communications, LLC ("EZ Talk") and an affiliated company, Delta Phones, Inc. ("Delta Phones" and together with EZ Talk, the "Debtors"), filed their voluntary petitions for relief under Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the United States Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Illinois (the "Bankruptcy Court"). A copy of EZ Talk's petition is attached hereto as Exhibit A.
- 2. In April 2004, the Public Service Commission for the State of Florida entered an order imposing a penalty on EZ Talk or canceling their certificate in the alternative.

CMP		
СОМ	4	
CTR		
ECR		
GCL		
OPC		
MMS		
RCA	00 NA 24 AN 10: 00	
SCR		
SEC 1	атао-яавмии тиамирофігтвівитіом семтев	
OTH Nonnye	05895 HAY 24 3	
tim	FPSC-COMMISSION CI	
	. 1 00 001 11 13 31 0 14 CI	LEMM

3. Pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §§ 362(a)(1) and (3), the commencement or continuation of all actions against the Debtors and their property, including the above-captioned action, is automatically stayed and prohibited.

RONALD R. PETERSON, not individually but as chapter 7 trustee for the bankruptcy estate of Delta Phones, Inc., et al.

One of his Attorneys

Ronald R. Peterson (Illinois Bar No. 02188473) Karin H. Berg (Illinois Bar No. 6281021) Jenner & Block LLP One IBM Plaza Chicago, IL 60611

PH: 312/222-9350 FAX: 312/840-7352

á

Dated: May 18, 2004

#1082958

## **CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

I, Karin H. Berg, an attorney, hereby certify that on May 21, 2004, I caused a copy of the foregoing Suggestion of Bankruptcy And Notice of Automatic Stay to be served upon the following party by mailing a copy to the recipient at his respective address via Federal Express with proper postage affixed thereto:

Blanca S. Bayo, Director Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Karin H/Berg